Six fouth Street T=-471
Easton, Maryland 21601 c1860

Constructed in the common L plan, this house is tvpical of many
built in Easton in the middle of the nineteenth centurv. Of frame,
it has a shallow gable roof.
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DESCRIPTION T-471

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
K EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED * . _UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
_.GOOD , —RUINS £ _ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED slightly

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

2ix South Street is a two story frame dwelling covered by a shallow
gable roof. This is an L-shaped building with an L-shapsd porch at the
front. The main entrance has a segmental arch, transom light, and side
lights, -
Window cpenings with six over six sash occur regularly on the
first and second floors., They have louvered shutters. The front window
on the first floor is double with cne over cne sash.

The gables terminate in a cornice and return. The cornice is
enriched with rows of small, clesely spaced conscle-type brackets,

Constructed Ci86C, the only major change is the front porch which
was probably enlarged. ‘

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Number Six South Street is constructed in the common L plan of the
mid nineteenth century. One of several in the townn, it is closely
resembled by its western neighbor, Four Socuth Street, which was
constructed aboul ten vears later,

L71/7130 In 1864 Jeremiah Murr g bought this~parcel of land with the
corn house for $200.00 from Sarah S, H, Trippe. He built his
house on the northeast cormer of his property, but in 1865 he

LS. To He sold the land, his new house and corn house for $3,000.00 to
#77 Arianna Leonard, his wife's mother, However, Jeremiah Morris,

“ his wife and three sons continued to live in the house that he
had built. About ten years later, Arianna Lecnard built a similar
house for her scn, Clement R., on the northwest corner of this
property, to the west cf the Morris house. Sarah Leonard Morris,

L120/F78 wife of Jeremwiah, inherited part of the land that had been

purchased from her husband by her mother. She also received
the house she was living in { 3ix South Street } pius the
carriage house and stable that was at the rear of the properive.
In 1907 she-s0id her share of this property to her son, Charles

50/F 254 Bdmund Morris. In 1956 at the death of his wife, Bmma, the

68/F0%L "  property was inherited by their children, Charles E. Morris, Jr.

and Margaret Morris Sargent it is presently owned by

Mrs. Sargent, graﬁadaugbuer of Jeremiah Morris.

Arianna Leonard was the daughter of Clement Vickars, a
very able, prospercus and we?lmknown sea captain. She owned
much properiy and was a strong factor in the economic life of
her community during her iifetime.

o~

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Deeds and Land Records, Talbot County Court House.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
UGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY NA

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

[IST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Néne | T Teouny ’ a
STATE \ : T COUNTY "
NAME / TITLE T - : ST - : :
Marsha L. Fritz, Consultant - - -
ORGANIZATION - S T T SRS DATE =
" Historic Baston; Incorporated ‘ g ) ‘October 28, 1976
STREET & NUMBER : : e o TELEPHONE 3y, Paul Parsons,
< Bex 1171 - 301-822-2706 President
CITY CR TOWN e - o L - STATE
Easton ‘ C - Maryiand 21601,

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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T-471
Morris House

6 South Street
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